Ref No- NOC/FACTORY/AG/022021 DATED

Divisional Forest Officer,

Panipat

Sub- Request for permission of diversion of Forest Land of 0.01309 Ha. for access to
Factory Belonging to Sh. Ayush Goel §/0 Sh. Ashok Gioel on Assan Kalan - Mor Majra
road, near km, stone no. 06, at Village Khandra, Tehsil & Distt, Panipat (Haryana),

Dear Sir

Itis in reference to R.O. letter no-9HRB028/2021-CHA dated 09.03.2021 The
province reply of the observalions is as under

1. We shall make handloom goods in our proposed Factory.

2 \We shall make handloom goods in our proposed Factory and HPCB NOC is not
required. If required in future we shall obtain.

3. This para is related to your good office,

4. We shall construct the entry/exit on RHS of the property as shown in the layout plan

and we have closed LHS entry.

We request you to kindly grant NOC

Thanking You,

Encl.: As above

Full Title of the Project: Diversion of Forest Land of 001309 Ha. for aceess to Factory
Belonging to Sh. Ayush Goel 5/0 Sh. Ashok Goel on Assan Kalan' - Mor Majra road, near km.

DECLARATION

Yours Truly,
N\J\w
Ayush Goel

(!

Sio Sh. Ashok Goel

517-L, Model Town, Panipat

stone no. 06, at Village Khandra, Tehsil & Distt, Panipat (Haryana)

1. 1Ayush Goel Like to state that We shall make handloom goods in our proposed
Factory and HPCB NOC is not required. If required in future we shall obtain the

sdime.

Place - Panipat
Date - 15.06.2024

w..qw
Ayush Goel
'S/o Sh. Ashok Goel




